
Hudson, NH Planning Board Packet: December 11, 2024 

BOND REDUCTION REQUEST 
EAGLES NEST ESTATES 

Attached, please find a request from the Town Engineer for the Planning Board to approve a bond 
reduction relative to the road work and drainage at Eagles Nest Estates, Hudson NH. The request is 
to reduce the bond from $832,629.02 to $557,849.11 (difference of $274,779.91) The bonds 
were originally established in phases (see Attachments “B & C”), but have been 
combined for accounting purposes.

SITE: Standish Lane, Warren Road, Hawkview Road, and Franklin Street 

ATTACHMENTS: 

A. Memorandum & Request from Elvis Dhima, dated October 15, 2024 – Attachment “A”
B. Phase 1 bond request reduction, dated August 4, 2020 – Attachment “B”
C. Phase 2 bond request reduction, dated January 25, 2021 – Attachment “C”
D. Town of Hudson, NH Road Guarantee Estimate Form dated July 9, 2019 – Attachment “D”

DRAFT MOTION 
I move to approve a bond reduction of $274,779.91 leaving a balance of $557,849.11 for the Eagles 
Nest Estates Surety bond, in accordance with the recommendation of the Town Engineer, Elvis 
Dhima. 

Motion by: ______________Second: _______________Carried/Failed: ______________ 



1

Dubowik, Brooke

From: Dhima, Elvis
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 4:37 PM
To: Dubowik, Brooke; Gradert Benjamin
Cc: Minkarah, Jay; John Gargasz
Subject: Eagle's Nest - Bond reduction to 10 % 
Attachments: Bond Reduction Request - PH 1.pdf; Phase 2 -First Bond Reduction Request .pdf; Final 

BOND ESTIMATES - Phase 1.xls; Phase 2 Bond.xls; PB Memo.pdf

Brooke / Ben  

This is ready to be approved on the next available PB meeting 

Thank you  

E 

Elvis Dhima, P.E. 
Town Engineer 

12 School Street 
Hudson, NH 03051 
Phone:  (603) 886-6008 
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TOWN OF HUDSON

Engineering Department
12 School Street Hudson. New Hampshire 03051 Tel: 603-886-6008 Fax:603-594-1142

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Plamiing Board

FROM: Elvis Dhirna P.E., Town Engin

DATE: October 15, 2024

RE: Eagle’s Nest Development Bond — 10% Bond level
(Standish Lane, Warren Road, Hawkview Road and Franklin Street)

The applicant Engineer has submitted the request for bond reduction to 10%. The
remaining of the balance is related to the guarantee amount required for street acceptance
that will take place early next year.

The applicant is asking to reduce the bond amount from $832,629.02 to $557,849.11.

The amount was reviewed and approved by the Engineering Department and
recommended to Planning Board for approval

\\hd-fllesrveng\EngineeringS\Private Developinents\Eagles Nest Estates\Bond Estimate\Final Reduction 10
%\Bond Memo - 10 %.doc
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I hereby certify that, in addition to any work already completed, the following itemized statement and estimate
unit costs will complete all improvements required by the Hudson, NH Planning Board for the following Streets:

Owner/Developer Name:  Eagles Nest Estates, LLC Date:     7/9/2019 

Project Name:   Eagles Nest Estates  Map:  186 Lot:  24 
 Map:  194 Lots:  9 & 10 
 Map:  195 Lot:  1 
 Map:  186 Lot: 20-4
 Map:  201 Lot:  7 

TOWN OF HUDSON, NH
ROAD GUARANTEE ESTIMATE FORM

Street Name:   Warren Road  Street Length:  1,230 ft 

Item Total Bond Remaining Date

Site
Granite Curbing 2,300 L.F. @ 22.00$   = 50,600.00$   $50,600.00
Loam & Seed - Easement Areas 380 L.F. @ 6.00$   = 2,280.00$   $2,280.00
Loam & Seed - ROW Areas 2,500 L.F. @ 5.00$   = 12,500.00$   $12,500.00
Sidewalk 527 S.Y. @ 30.00$   = 15,810.00$   $15,810.00
Tack Coat 3,826 S.Y. @ 0.20$   = 765.20$   $765.20
Roadway
6" Crushed Gravel 1913 C.Y. @ 18.00$   = 34,434.00$   $34,434.00
12" Bank Run Gravel 3827 C.Y. @ 14.00$   = 53,578.00$   $53,578.00
2" Base Course 436 TON @ 85.00$   = 37,060.00$   $37,060.00
1.5" Wearing Course 327 TON @ 85.00$   = 27,795.00$   $27,795.00

Storm Drain
12" RCP 16 L.F. @ 30.00$   = 480.00$   $480.00
15" RCP 127 L.F. @ 34.00$   = 4,318.00$   $4,318.00
18" RCP 110 L.F. @ 38.00$   = 4,180.00$   $4,180.00
6" Underdrain 840 L.F. @ 15.00$   = 12,600.00$   $12,600.00
4' Catch Basins 32 EA. @ 250.00$   = 8,000.00$   $8,000.00
4' Drain Manholes 8 EA. @ 275.00$   = 2,200.00$   $2,200.00

Quantity Unit Price
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Headwalls 4 EA. @ 1,300.00$   = 5,200.00$   $5,200.00
Rip-Rap 70 S.Y. @ 36.00$   = 2,520.00$   $2,520.00
Drainage Swales 320 L.F. @ 5.00$   = 1,600.00$   $1,600.00

Bioretention Landscaping
Trees 5 EA. @ 375.00$   = 1,875.00$   $1,875.00

Miscellaneous
Pins 22 EA. @ 175.00$   = 3,850.00$   $3,850.00
Bounds 13 EA. @ 325.00$   = 4,225.00$   $4,225.00
Stop Sign(s) 1 EA. @ 75.00$   = 75.00$   $75.00
Street Sign(s) 1 EA. @ 85.00$   = 85.00$   $85.00
As-Built Plan 1,230 L.F. @ 4.00$   = 4,920.00$   $4,920.00

Subtotal: 290,950.20$   290,950.20$   
3% Mobilization 8,728.51$   8,728.51$   
10% Engineering & Contingencies 29,095.02$   29,095.02$   
Subtotal: 328,773.73$   328,773.73$   

10% Maintenance Level: 32,877.37$   32,877.37$   

Total Estimate: 361,651.10$   361,651.10$   

Preparer's Name: __________________________________________________  Date:  _____________________
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